

# Appendix 1 - District Plans



**Oldham**  
Council

# Chadderton District Plan

## 1. Prioritising And Supporting Young People & Children

Objective	By Who?	By When?	Resources needed	In which places?	Outcome
<p><b>To develop a sustainable, voluntary youth provision that provides positive recreational and educational activities for the young people of the area.</b></p> <p>Provide a range of training opportunities for local volunteers that will provide them with knowledge, experience and confidence that will empower to take on the voluntary leadership and delivery of the club and its programme.</p> <p>Develop a good quality case study that can serve as an example of what can be achieved.</p> <p>Develop a model of working that could be rolled out to other parts of Oldham where there is a need for a local youth centre, and also other parts of Greater Manchester.</p> <p>Develop links with other funding partners who could help establish local voluntary led youth clubs and centres in Oldham and across Greater Manchester.</p>	<p>District Team</p> <p>Councillors</p> <p>Partners</p>	Ongoing	Various DE Funding	Across Chadderton	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Full circle (now CIC) have had funding confirmed for the delivery of a 12 month pilot project - junior youth Club at Crossley. The organisations involved are: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>– Full Circle (now CIC)</li> <li>– Crossley Committee</li> <li>– Great Places</li> <li>– Boys &amp; Girls Clubs of Greater Manchester.</li> </ul> </li> <li>• The PBI team are in the process of implementing a multi-agency approach with youth partners in order to engage with youths and alleviate crime and ASB in North Chadderton/Westwood.</li> </ul>
<p><b>To ensure young people in Chadderton have a voice and input into local services and activities.</b></p>	<p>District Team</p> <p>Councillors</p>	Ongoing	Awaiting findings from the Consultation.	Across Chadderton	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• The District Executive has met with Youth Councillors who will undertake a consultation on what is needed for young people and to address gaps in service in Chadderton. Youth members will report findings back at January's</li> </ul>

					Strategic Briefing.
<b>Addressing Holiday Hunger and supporting school holiday activities.</b>	District Team Councillors	School holidays 2018/19	Ward Funding	Across Chadderton	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Support for Brunch Club at The Crossley Community Centre.</li> <li>The DE to continue to fund park events and activities in school holidays.</li> </ul>
<b>Support and promote mental health interventions for children and young people.</b>	District Team (Health and Wellbeing subgroup)  Off The Record	18 months 2018/19	£8,916 Funded by the DE	Across Chadderton	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Of the Record Individual Counselling Sessions delivered in Chadderton</li> </ul>
<b>Encourage and educate young people to be health conscious</b>	District Team Partners	2019		Across Chadderton	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>To ensure that young people are encouraged to attend the Chadderton Health Event.</li> </ul>
<b>Continue to improve Oral Health in Children</b>	District Team & Oral Health Promotion Team	April 2019	3 Dental box sessions with Childminders and their Children x £45= £135	Across Chadderton	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Continue to support with Oral Health: supporting Chadderton Childminders and Parent &amp; Toddler Groups to implement the Supervised Brushing Scheme and the pledge to the Healthy Eating Award.</li> </ul>

## 2. Supporting and Prioritising Elderly People

Objective	By Who?	By When?	Resources needed	In which places?	Outcome
<b>Reducing Social Isolation and loneliness for elderly people</b>	District Team Councillors	2018/19	The DE budget to fund appropriate activities for people out of 10k	Across Chadderton	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Various Social Activities at The Crossley Centre (funded LA hours)</li> </ul>

	Partners		allocated budget.		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Continue to support Tea Dances</li> <li>Support new community &amp; voluntary groups and activities (including for elderly men)</li> </ul>
<b>Supporting elderly people to keep active and well</b>	District Team Councillors Partners	2018/19	The DE budget to fund appropriate activities for people out of 10k allocated budget.		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Arm chair exercise with OCL (funded until March 2019)</li> <li>Support the GM Elderly Nutrition &amp; Hydration Campaign, ensuring key messages and information are filtered down locally to all relevant community groups.</li> </ul>
<b>Encouraging elderly people to continue to learn</b>	District Team Lifelong/ Adult Learning		To be determined		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Continue working with Lifelong Learning, and other learning providers to identify appropriate learning opportunities for elderly people.</li> </ul>

### 3. Ongoing Community Work

Objective	By Who?	By When?	Resources needed	In which places?	Outcome
<b>Supporting local community events in Chadderton.</b>		Ongoing	DE/Councillor budgets Chadderton to fund Remembrance Sunday/Armistice, Christmas Lights and local switch on events	Across Chadderton	Continue to support groups to deliver community events across the District in order to bring residents, groups and services together: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Local Litter Picks</li> <li>School Holiday Park Play events</li> <li>Remembrance Sunday Event.</li> <li>Halloween</li> <li>Christmas Lights and switch on events</li> </ul>
<b>Community Support, Early Help/Social</b>	Positive	May 2019		Across	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Weekly drop in presence and</li> </ul>

<p><b>Prescribing/CAB</b> To support residents with issues such as debt, parenting, housing, employment or loneliness.</p>	<p>Steps &amp; Thriving Communities &amp; CAB</p>		<p>18K Pooled DE Funding</p>	<p>Chadderton</p>	<p>appointments at the Wellbeing Centre by Positive Steps and Thriving Communities team</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Councillor's Ward Surgeries to continue (including walking surgeries).</li> <li>The DE fund two additional Citizens Advice Bureau sessions per week at The Wellbeing Centre.</li> </ul>
<p><b>Encouraging Community Cohesion</b></p>	<p>District team  Councillors  Partners</p>	<p>Ongoing</p>	<p>Various Ward Funding</p>	<p>Chadderton</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>The District oversees the allocation of the LA hours at the Crossley Community Centre to support new groups in the early weeks of forming.</li> <li>Empowering and supporting voluntary groups to develop and access other funding streams to become independent.</li> </ul>
<p><b>Support and educate Communities to improve, enhance and maintain their local environment</b></p>	<p>District Team  Councillors  Green Space Development Team</p>	<p>Ongoing</p>	<p>Initial Councillor Funding with possible external funding applications   District Time   Allocated DE budget</p>	<p>Across Chadderton</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Continue to improve the physical environment across the District by supporting community groups with clean up initiatives.</li> <li>Support the Borough wide contamination' recycle 18/19 Campaign by via Social Media messages</li> <li>Educate residents on how to report fly tipping.</li> <li>Support and develop independent growing hubs</li> <li>Continued the support to fund and invest in Summer and Winter planting commitments and required maintenance works across the District.</li> </ul>
<p><b>Supporting the Community to be</b></p>	<p>District Team</p>	<p>2019</p>	<p>To be determined</p>	<p>Across</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Chadderton heath event to be planned</li> </ul>

<b>healthy</b>	Health partners via Health and Wellbeing Sub Group	Date to be confirmed		Chadderton	<p>and delivered in partnership with health partners to offer key health checks and lifestyle information and advice for all.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Promote and develop a wider physical activity offer (Get Oldham Moving)</li> <li>• Health Checks are available by appointment at the Wellbeing Centre.</li> <li>• New Stop smoking sessions are held at the Chadderton Wellbeing Centre every Wednesday 3-6 pm.</li> </ul>
<b>Improving Community Safety</b>	District Team GMP Partners	Ongoing	No funding required at this time.	Across Chadderton	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Working in partnership with the Police (Partner Intelligence Meeting held Monthly).</li> <li>• Support Neighbourhood Watch and encourage membership.</li> <li>• Monitor Social Media pages.</li> <li>• Address issues with parking, traffic and pedestrian safety, identifying hotspots across the district and working through potential interventions.</li> </ul>
<b>Support Employment and Training opportunities</b>	District Team  GOW team	Ongoing		Across Chadderton	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Continue to identify local opportunities for residents through Get Oldham Working</li> <li>• Inform Residents of training and development opportunities, encourage and support to access</li> <li>• Promote the new Employment Service offer at the Wellbeing Centre every Wednesday 9.30am to 11.30.</li> </ul>

# East Oldham District Plan

## Priority 1 – Improving the Environment

Support communities to improve, enhance, and maintain the local environment				
Action	By Who?	By When?	Resources needed	In which places?
Supporting co-operative activity for winter maintenance.	Highways	Winter 2018	Funding as needed for additional grit bins.  2018/19 District Funding : £2,985.60 for 10 additional grit bins	As necessary within the district
Grass verge works	Highways	2018	£255 revenue funding agreed for reinstatement – Mayfield Road  £4,000 revenue funding (17/18) and £5,000 capital funding (18/19) allocated for Alexandra Ward verges	As identified by Members
Support groups working to make a regular, positive environmental impact in the area, including: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Ghazali Trust</li> <li>• Sacred Hub</li> <li>• Roundthorn and Roxbury Community Association</li> <li>• Clarksfield Community Group</li> </ul>	District Team, local community organisations	Ongoing	Commissioned support available for a number of schemes from the flytipping steering group project budget. Further resources to be identified as necessary.	Across the district, in those neighbourhoods with active groups involved in these kinds of project.
Clarksfield Community Group (CCG) – improving alleys and other spaces in the area	Clarksfield Community Group	Ongoing	£2,076 capital funding to CCG agreed for unadopted road	Clarksfield
St James' Ward Highway / carpark improvements	Highways	2018/19	£4,610 capital funding agreed (17/18)	St James' Ward
Tree planting works in Derker	Parks	2018/19	2018/19 District Funding : £1,970	Derker

## Priority 2 – Anti-poverty and Supporting People in Need

Support local hubs and services that people can easily access				
Action	By Who?	By When?	Resources needed	In which places?
Continue to support the provision of high demand local advice services, via the C.A.B.	Citizen's Advice Bureau  NEON - Holt Street Hub	Ongoing	£8,050 revenue funding agreed to fund service until June 2019	Greenacres (supports wider area)
Explore alternative ways of funding and/or providing local advice services.	District Team, Corporate Policy and Stronger Communities	Ongoing	Officer time	N/A
Support the development of community hubs across the district	District Team, Action Together, Various groups	During 2018/19	Officer time	Across the district
Holiday Hunger / Activities – expand provision of activities and food for young people and families over the school holidays.	District Team, Policy, GOFA, Oldham Education Partnership, IFOldham, various local groups and providers	Ongoing	Pilot programme (Summer 2018) - £18,500 match funding obtained from Growing Oldham Feeding Ambition (GOFA) and the Oldham Education partnership to expand existing provision in a number of neighbourhoods (including outside East Oldham)  Business case to be developed to fund future holiday provision.	Various locations in East Oldham, plus elsewhere in the Borough.
Period Poverty – support rollout and development of Red Box project, and other support as identified.	District Team, local community organisations	By March 2019	2018/19 District Funding : £2,000	Various locations in East Oldham

## Priority 3 – Improving health and well-being

Support local people to adopt healthy lifestyles				
Action	By Who?	By When?	Resources needed	In which places?
Support the roll-out of GP Cluster working	District Team, Health	Ongoing	Supported via GM Transformation	Across the district



arrangements, and development of the Thriving Communities programme across the District	partners, Action Together		fund	
---	---------------------------	--	------	--

#### Priority 4 – Community Engagement and Activities

Encourage co-operative activity and build community capacity				
Action	By Who?	By When?	Resources needed	In which places?
Groups to be supported to access other local funding streams	District Team, Action Together	Ongoing	Officer time	District-wide
Provide sports activities for young people	Kickz	During 2018/19	£2,880 allocated for provision in Stoneleigh Park	Derker
Support community activity within the St James' Ward	FOSP, SMCT, Moorside Cricket Club	During 2018/19	£3,000 revenue funding agreed	Derker, Sholver, Moorside
Supporting the development and implementation of the workplan for the Emerging Communities Team	District Team	August 2018 - 2021	Workplan funded by grant funding of approximately £940,000 (Big Lottery and Controlling Migration Fund)	Boroughwide
Support community engagement around developments at Clarksfield School and the new Oasis Leesbrook School	District Team	Ongoing	Officer time	Predominantly Clarksfield and Roundthorn areas
Development of activities at Sholver Community Centre	Sholver and Moorside Community team, District Team, Action Together	Ongoing	Officer time	Sholver
Support for a variety of community, cultural and sporting activities	District team  Local Community Organisations	During 2018/19	Councillor budget allocations made throughout the year	District-wide

### Priority 5 – Open Space, Community and Recreational Facilities

Improve and develop high quality open spaces for the local community				
Action	By Who?	By When?	Resources needed	In which places?
Support the community to take on, improve and manage open space	Arundel Street – Clarksfield Community Group, Parks Team, IFOldham, District Team  Waterhead Park – VIP Project, Parks Team, District Team	During 2018/19	£3,426 revenue funding agreed (17/18) to support maintenance  £10,000 Capital towards provision of new building at Waterhead Park	Clarksfield and Waterhead

### Priority 6 – People feeling safe in their local area

Work with partners and communities to foster safer neighbourhoods				
Action	By Who?	By When?	Resources needed	In which places?
Work with local services, agencies, and partners to monitor community safety issues and develop partnership responses	District Team, Police, FCHO, others	Ongoing	N/A	District-wide
Continuation of partnership activity in the Hathershaw area	District Team, GMP, Emerging Communities Team, Selective Licensing, Environmental Services, OHIP partners, Immigration, other partners	2018/19	£20,000 funding secured from GM (17/18)  £2,000 funding from Community Safety (17/18)	Hathershaw
Development of partnership activity in the Roundthorn and lower Clarksfield area	District Team, GMP, Emerging Communities Team, Selective Licensing, Environmental	2018/19	Opportunities to be identified as engagement work develops.	Roundthorn / lower Clarksfield

	Services, other partners			
Security lighting scheme – Alexandra Ward	District Team, Community Safety	2018/19	Lighting purchased £1,000 budget (17/18) for installation of pilot scheme	Alexandra Ward
Securing domestic properties through installation of alleygates	Community Safety	2018/19	Funding to be identified as schemes come forward 2018/19 District Funding : £2,000 capital (St Mary's)	Locations as identified with Members

# Failsworth and Hollinwood District Plan

## Improving the environment

Making Failsworth & Hollinwood a greener and cleaner space for its residents		
<b>Who:</b> Failsworth & Hollinwood District Executive and partners	<b>When:</b>	Resources Required:
<b>How we will achieve this:</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Support communities to improve, enhance and maintain the local environment</li> <li>• Working with partners within the district on their commitment to improve the local environment</li> <li>• To encourage sustainable methods of transportation</li> <li>• Look at all options to encourage a Clean Air environment</li> </ul>		
Ensure the roads, streets, pavements and greenspaces are maintained		
<b>Who:</b> Failsworth & Hollinwood District Executive and partners	<b>When:</b>	Resources Required:
<b>How we will achieve this:</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Encourage residents to report issues of fly tipping, litter and pot holes via the online reporting form</li> <li>• Ensure that reporting mechanisms for highways defects are regularly promoted on district communication channels.</li> <li>• Lobby the Council's highways department to influence the capital programme such that it reflects local priorities and complement the capital programme with our devolved budgets</li> </ul>		
To encourage an affordable housing offer		
<b>Who:</b> Failsworth & Hollinwood District Executive and partners	<b>When:</b>	Resources Required:
<b>How we will achieve this:</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Elected members to work with social landlords to encourage a high standard of customer service</li> </ul>		

## Improving health and well-being

<b>Improve and enhance relationships with health and wellbeing providers to increase activity in all ages throughout the district</b>		
<b>Who:</b> Failsworth & Hollinwood District Executive and partners	<b>When:</b>	Resources Required:
<b>How we will achieve this:</b>		
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Promotion and enhancement of activities available within district</li> <li>• Work with partners to provide additional resource within the district</li> <li>• Encourage and promote informal opportunities</li> </ul>		
<b>Promote key health campaigns</b>		
<b>Who:</b> Failsworth & Hollinwood District Executive and partners	<b>When:</b>	Resources Required:
<b>How we will achieve this:</b>		
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Utilising social media to highlight the campaign</li> <li>• Hold specific events where possible through our partners</li> <li>• Encourage residents to get tested where applicable</li> </ul>		
<b>Support and enhance community groups</b>		
<b>Who:</b> Failsworth & Hollinwood District Executive and partners	<b>When:</b>	Resources Required:
<b>How we will achieve this:</b>		
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Establishing new voluntary groups</li> <li>• Providing support to new and existing groups</li> </ul>		
<b>Play an integral role in the development of Thriving Communities and place based working within each district</b>		
<b>Who:</b> Failsworth & Hollinwood District Executive and partners	<b>When:</b>	Resources Required:
<b>How we will achieve this:</b>		

**Residents feeling safe in the community**

<b>Reducing Anti-Social Behaviour within the District</b>		
<b>Who:</b> Failsworth & Hollinwood District Executive and partners	<b>When:</b>	<b>Resources Required:</b>
<b>How we will achieve this:</b>		
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Work with local services, agencies, and partners to monitor community safety issues and develop partnership response</li> </ul>		
<b>Coordinating activity with partners to tackle seasonal trends</b>		
<b>Who:</b> Failsworth & Hollinwood District Executive and partners	<b>When:</b>	<b>Resources Required:</b>
<b>How we will achieve this:</b>		
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Work with local services, agencies, and partners to monitor community safety issues and develop partnership responses</li> <li>• Support and enhance school holiday provision through partners and community groups</li> </ul>		

### **Educational Attainment & Employment**

<b>Promote and support opportunities through Get Oldham Working</b>		
<b>Who:</b> Failsworth & Hollinwood District Executive and partners	<b>When:</b> May 2019	<b>Resources Required:</b>
<b>How we will achieve this:</b>		
<p>Increase and enhance the Careers Advice Service            Advertise and engage with Get Oldham Working</p>		

## **Royton District Executive Priorities 2018/19**

- To inspire the next phase of the regeneration of Royton Town Centre through the renovation of the Town Hall and creating a brand new fit for purpose library.
- Work with private and public sector partners to support the growth and development of District Centre and be part of the Mayor’s Town Centre Challenge.
- Building on our unique heritage and working with partners to make Royton a thriving place to live, work and socialise.
- Promoting volunteering opportunities and community organisations so residents can get involved in the community and do their bit
- Increasing the use of our outdoor spaces
- Work with the partners to engage positively with young people and reduce anti-social behaviour
- Provide opportunities in Royton for residents to take control and improve their own health for example through support to local sports and park clubs.
- Support the growth and development of voluntary groups and work with new and developing voluntary groups

## Saddleworth and Lees District Plan

### Thriving Communities and Co-operative Services

Action	By Who?	By When?	Resources needed	In which
--------	---------	----------	------------------	----------

				places?
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Development of Thriving Communities and place based working</b></li> <li>• Support Saddleworth Sports, Youth and Community Association (SSYCA) and the development of the former Satellite Centre <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Support the development of the BMW (Body Mind and Wellbeing) offer and explore opportunities for the centre to form a part of the district social prescribing offer</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	Lisa Macdonald/Christine Wilson/volunteers and trustees	June 2019	Options to be explored as required	Saddleworth South
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Support for Lees Park ECO (Environment, Community and Opportunities) Centre <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Develop/scope partnership opportunities</li> <li>○ Explore community development opportunities</li> </ul> </li> <li>• Development of cluster east place based working <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Develop social prescribing model for cluster east</li> <li>○ Develop the community development/connector workforce</li> <li>○ Work with Cluster transformation manager to engage with GP's</li> <li>○ Build on community asset mapping for the district including what's on in Saddleworth and Lees document and prevention services mapping for</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	<p>Lisa Macdonald/ Christine Wilson</p> <p>Lisa Macdonald/Christine wilson</p> <p>Lisa Macdonald/Christine Wilson</p>	<p>June 2019</p> <p>June 2019</p> <p>June 2019</p>		



<p>Saddleworth and Lees and Cluster East</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Support for Holts and Lees place based working <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Support ROC develop community activity in Lees</li> </ul> </li> </ul>				
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Support community development</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Dawson's Field Annual Fun Day Support for Scouthead and Austerlands Community Association</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	Christine Wilson/ Scouthead and Austerlands Community Association/Saddleworth Parish Council	Annually – next event 26 July 2018	DE/Councillor budgets level of support TBC	Dawson's Field Scouthead
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Support community/voluntary activity through small grants in line with the priorities of the Saddleworth and Lees District Executive</li> <li>○ Help community groups and organisations access funding through Action Together and alternative funding sources</li> </ul>	Lisa Macdonald/Christine Wilson	June 2019	Councillor budget allocations throughout the year	Whole of Saddleworth and Lees
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Support for Saddleworth and Lees Christmas Lights costs and switch on events</li> </ul>	Lisa Macdonald/Jane Soriente	Dec 2018	DE allocation (based on 2017/18 costs £6,590)	Whole of Saddleworth and Lees
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Support for additional winter maintenance and hand held gritters</li> </ul>	Lisa Macdonald/Jane Soriente	Winter 2018	DE allocation (based on 2017/18 costs £1,716)	Whole of Saddleworth and Lees

<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Support residents to make best use of buildings/land in the community</li> </ul>	Lisa Macdonald/Christine Wilson	June 2019	No funding required at this time	Whole of Saddleworth and Lees
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Develop allotments and growing hubs/food networks - explore and scope additional opportunities</li> </ul>	Lisa Macdonald/Christine Wilson	June 2019	No funding required at this time	Whole of Saddleworth and Lees
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b><i>Support events of cultural and traditional significance in Saddleworth and Lees</i></b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>▪ Band Contest Assistance with traffic management and attendance at partner agency planning meeting</li> <li>▪ Whit Walks</li> <li>▪ Remembrance Sunday Co-ordination</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	<p>Lisa Macdonald/Christine Wilson</p> <p>Lisa Macdonald</p> <p>Lisa Macdonald</p>	<p>June 2019</p> <p>May 2019</p> <p>November 2018</p>	<p>DE/Councillor Budgets (£15,000 to date)</p> <p>Councillor Budgets (2,500 indicative allocation TBC)</p>	Whole of Saddleworth and Lees
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b><i>Support for children and young people</i></b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Support and develop the delivery of activities for young people through the community and volunteers</li> <li>○ Ensure safe, good quality provision for young people</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	Lisa Macdonald/Sue Palfrey	June 2019	No funding required at this time	Whole of Saddleworth and Lees

<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Support Councillors in their role as local leaders</b></li> <li>• <i>Development of local history project in Saddleworth West and Lees</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Annie Kenney story board</li> <li>○ Local history walk – Lees and Springhead</li> </ul> </li> <li>• <i>Partnership work with Saddleworth Parish Council</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Supporting the development of the Saddleworth Neighbourhood plan</li> <li>○ Supporting GMSF response and Fletchers Mill</li> </ul> </li> <li>• <i>Support the work of the Traffic and Transport Sub Group</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>▪ Review of car parking in Uppermill</li> <li>▪ Review of community transport (including Local Link)</li> </ul> </li> <li>• <i>Improve communication between residents/businesses with the Council and partners</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Help residents navigate council services more effectively</li> <li>○ Expand the reach of the district e-network and Facebook page</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	<p>Lisa Macdonald</p> <p>Lisa Macdonald/Jane Soriente</p> <p>Lisa Macdonald</p> <p>Saddleworth and Lees District Team – Christine Wilson/Jane Soriente</p>	<p>June 2019</p> <p>June 2019</p> <p>June 2019</p> <p>June 2019</p>	<p>Funding allocation to be agreed</p> <p>No funding required at this time</p> <p>No funding required at this time</p> <p>No funding required at the time</p>	<p>Saddleworth West and Lees</p> <p>Saddlewoth Parish boundary</p> <p>Whole of Saddleworth and Lees</p> <p>Whole of Saddleworth and Lees</p>

<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Continue to develop the district e network</li> <li>○ Develop a programme of 'pop up' engagement events in the Library Gardens</li> <li>○ Support Castleshaw Working Party</li> </ul>	Christine Wilson	June 2019	No funding required at this time	Saddleworth North
--	------------------	-----------	----------------------------------	-------------------

### Improving health and well-being

Action	By Who?	By When?	Resources needed	In which places?
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● <b>Outdoor Health and Wellbeing</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Promote informal recreation/sport activity in council parks and open spaces and footpath networks</li> <li>○ Promote and develop the wider physical activity offer available for residents in the district <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Support introduction of junior park run</li> </ul> </li> <li>○ Invest in the improvement of sports facilities and clubs</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	<p>Lisa Macdonald/ Health and Wellbeing Sub Group</p> <p>Lisa Macdonald/ Christine Wilson</p> <p>Lisa Macdonald/Green</p>	<p>June 2019</p> <p>June 2018</p> <p>June 2019</p>	<p>Existing resources (there may be opportunities to commission additional activity)</p> <p>Funding sources to be explored</p>	<p>Whole of Saddleworth and Lees</p>

<p>where opportunities arise</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Development of a Churchill 'trim trail' and improvement of woodland area</li> <li>○ Redevelopment of the skate park and lighting at Churchill Playing Fields</li> </ul>	<p>Space Development Team Lisa</p> <p>Macdonald/Cllr Hewitt/Green Space Development Team</p>	<p>June 2019</p>	<p>as and when necessary</p> <p>Funding sources to be explored along with DE Capital if agreed</p>	
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● <b>Support local people to adopt healthy lifestyles through</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Oral health promotion</li> <li>○ Promotion of health checks</li> <li>○ MECC (making every contact count) messages</li> <li>○ Targeted campaigns e.g. Mens Health, mental health</li> <li>○ Improved awareness of wider health campaigns</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	<p>Lisa Macdonald (Health and Wellbeing Sub Group)</p>	<p>June 2019</p>	<p>No funding required at this time</p>	<p>Whole of Saddleworth and</p>
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● <b>Support for GM and Oldham initiatives</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Support GM Nutrition and Hydration Project (over 65's)</li> <li>○ Support for GM Older People's Strategy</li> <li>○ Dementia Alliance</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	<p>Lisa Macdonald/Christine Wilson/Jane Soriente</p>	<p>June 2019</p>	<p>No funding required at this time</p>	<p>Whole of Saddleworth and Lees</p>

<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Support for plastic-less Oldham</li> </ul>				
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● <b>Promote good mental health</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Support mental health interventions for all ages</li> <li>○ Support TOG MIND delivery of community model</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	<p>Lisa Macdonald</p> <p>Lisa Macdonald/ Christine Wilson</p>	<p>June 2019</p> <p>June 2019</p>	<p>Initial investment secured</p> <p>Funding options to be explored</p>	<p>Whole of Saddleworth and Lees</p>
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● <b>Reduce Isolation and Loneliness</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Continued development and promotion of ‘Saddleworth Rambler’ (inter village shuttle bus)</li> <li>○ Continue to support women’s DIY/She Sheds (currently Saddleworth West and Lees)</li> <li>○ Help to ensure the sustainability of the Men in Sheds project</li> <li>○ Develop opportunities for intergenerational projects</li> <li>○ Expand ‘pub brunch’ initiative successfully trialled at the King William Pub in Greenfield</li> <li>○ Continue to support ‘Chatty Café’ initiative</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	<p>Lisa Macdonald/ Christine Wilson/TfGM/ Traffic and Transport Sub Group Christine Wilson/volunteer workers</p> <p>Christine Wilson/Age UK</p> <p>Lisa Macdonald/ Christine Wilson/Sue Palfrey Christine Wilson (Age UK where necessary)</p> <p>Christine Wilson</p>	<p>June 2019</p> <p>June 2019</p> <p>June 2019</p> <p>June 2019</p> <p>June 2019</p> <p>June 2019</p>	<p>No funding required at this time</p> <p>No funding required at this time</p> <p>No funding required at this time</p> <p>No funding required at this time</p> <p>No funding required at this time</p> <p>No funding required at this time</p>	<p>Saddleworth North and South</p> <p>Saddleworth west and Lees</p> <p>Whole of Saddleworth and Lees</p> <p>Whole of Saddleworth and Lees</p> <p>Whole of Saddleworth and Lees</p> <p>Whole of Saddleworth and Lees</p>

<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Facilitate the Saddleworth and Lees Health and Wellbeing Sub Group <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Organise meetings and agendas</li> <li>○ Introduce new partners as appropriate</li> <li>○ Develop priorities and actions for the district</li> <li>○ Connect with the work of Cluster East</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	Lisa Macdonald	June 2019		
--	----------------	-----------	--	--

### Improving the environment

Action	By Who?	By When?	Resources needed	In which places?
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Support communities to improve, enhance and maintain the local environment</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Work to further enhance the physical environment of the district by supporting community groups with clean ups and planting schemes etc</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	Lisa Macdonald/Paul Byrne (Environment Committee)	June 2019	Existing resources any additional TBC	Whole of Saddleworth and Lees
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Support Summer and Winter planting commitments</li> </ul>	Lisa Macdonald	Summer and winter 2018/19	Allocation from the DE £3,555	Whole of Saddleworth and Lees

<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Investment in the natural and built environment</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Improve the environment by investing in environmental improvement schemes such as footpath improvements and enhanced maintenance works</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	Lisa Macdonald/Paul Byrne	June 2019	Councillor and DE allocations Indicative allocation £4,000	Whole of Saddleworth and Lees
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Investment in pedestrian and traffic safety</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ To help alleviate issues with parking, traffic and pedestrian safety, looking at hotspots across the district and working through potential interventions</li> <li>○ Further Improvements to Saddleworth Leisure Centre Car Park to improve the safety for school swimming coaches, pedestrians and vehicles.</li> <li>○ To investigate opportunities to improve the safety and environment in Lees Village centre to benefit pedestrians and businesses</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	Lisa Macdonald/Traffic and Transport sub group	June 2019	Councillor and DE Capital/revenue TBC as issues and solutions arise	Hot spots across Saddleworth and Lees
	Lisa Macdonald/Saddleworth West and Lees Ward Councillors/Traffic Engineers	June 2019	DE Capital Budget if necessary	Saddleworth South
		June 2019	Funding opportunities to be explored	Saddleworth West and Lees



<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Response to flooding incidents</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Investigate community response to flooding issues in Saddleworth and Lees</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	DP in partnership with the Parish Council	June 2019	No funding required at this time	Hot spots across Saddleworth and Lees
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Tackle fly tipping hot spot locations across the district</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Work with Police and Environmental Enforcement (main hotspot at Shipp Lane/ Hill Top)</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	Lisa Macdonald	June 2019	No funding required at this time	Hot spots across Saddleworth and Lees

#### People feeling safe in their local area

Action	By Who?	By When?	Resources needed	In which places?
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Work with Police and partners to enhance community safety</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Continue to work with businesses in Uppermill and Lees</li> <li>○ Investment in zero zone initiative</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	Lisa Macdonald/GMP/Community Safety Services	June 2019  June 2019	No funding required at this time  Funding allocated from DP/Councillor allocations	Saddleworth South with potential to be replicated across whole of Saddleworth and Lees
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Invest in crime prevention measures such as target hardening and alley gating</li> </ul>	Lisa Macdonald/GMP	June 2018	Councillor and DE allocations £2,000 allocations	Hot spots across Saddleworth and Lees

<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Continue to grow effective working relationships with Police and partners and share appropriate intelligence</li> </ul>	Lisa Macdonald	June 2018	No funding required at this time	Whole of Saddleworth and Lees
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Work with Police and partners to ensure pedestrian and vehicle safety at Dove Stone – continuation of Dove Stone Marshal project</li> </ul>	Lisa Macdonald/GMP	June 2018	£2,500 allocated from Councillor budgets	Dove Stone

### Inclusive Economy

Action	By Who?	By When?	Resources needed	In which places?
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● <b>Support Business to thrive</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Support Lees High Street Investment Fund</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	Lisa Macdonald/Liz Kershaw	June 2019	Existing Resources	Saddleworth West and Lees
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● <b>Support residents to access support and training</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Support community organisations to provide IT for local residents</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	Lisa Macdonald/Christine Wilson	June 2019	No funding required at this time	Whole of Saddleworth and Lees
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● <b>Explore opportunities to promote Saddleworth and Lees as a tourism destination</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Work with the Council's Economy and Skills Team to scope stakeholder/ partnership opportunities and funding sources to support the tourism economy through the draft Tourism Strategy</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	Lisa Macdonald/Louise Slater	June 2019	No funding required at this time	Whole of Saddleworth and Lees

<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Get Oldham Working</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Explore local opportunities for residents through Get Oldham Working</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	<p>Lisa Macdonald/GOW team</p>	<p>June 2019</p>	<p>No funding required at this time</p>	<p>Whole of Saddleworth and Lees</p>
---	--------------------------------	------------------	---	--------------------------------------

## Shaw and Crompton District Priorities

- Campaign against the GMSF and protect our green belt by resisting the massive housing and industrial proposals for our district.
- Have a viable and sustainable provision for young people across the district.
- Work with the Police, the local community and other partners to reduce anti-social behaviour and crime.
- To work with GMP to improve public safety through the introduction of ANPR.
- Enhancing the local environment through continual improvement of the physical environment.
- Protect public open space in our area and ensure the protection and management of the surrounding green belt.
- To ensure that the Shop Direct site in Shaw is repurposed in a manner compatible with the local area.
- Encourage Health awareness and activity participation with improvement to Health Services.
- Support activities which encourage residents to keep active, reduce social isolation and for our ageing population, to age well.
- To create a dementia friendly district Town Centre and a dementia friendly Shaw and Crompton.
- To work with housing partners to improve residents lives.
- Improve road safety and road conditions.
- Encourage residents to reduce the amount of litter, dog fouling and fly tipping.
- Encourage the growth and development of voluntary groups and work with new and developing voluntary groups and community groups.
- Continue to increase our event lighting display.

# West Oldham District Plan

## Improving the Environment

Support communities to improve, enhance, and maintain the local environment, with a view to tackling the issues of flytipped waste				
Action	By Who?	By When?	Resources needed	In which places?
Support local community activity to improve the environment and tackle flytipping  Alleyway projects – Happy Alley  Coldhurst clean ups  SPARC - Coppice/Primrose Bank  Hathershaw	District Team and local volunteers	March 2019	Materials and equipment to support and promote community activity    Intense activity with local residents to address local issues	West Oldham
Supporting co-operative activity for winter maintenance.	Highways	Oct 2018	Refill for 10 additional grit bins and provision of one new grit bin £3,600 Revenue	Coldhurst Werneth Coppice Bardsley

## Improving Community Facilities

Support local hubs and services that people can easily access				
Action	By Who?	By When?	Resources needed	In which places?
Continue to support the provision of high demand local advice services, via the C.A.B.	CAB	Ongoing	Continue the current half day drop in advice service at Werneth and Freehold Community Development Project and the Honeywell Centre. £8,000 Revenue	Freehold Werneth Coppice Hathershaw
Explore alternative ways of funding and/or providing local advice services.	Community Services	April 2019	Oldham Council commission for Advice services	Oldham
Support a partnership approach to improve Tudor St kickpitch	Primrose Centre District Team	April 2019	External funding to resurface the pitch	Coppice/Primrose Bank
Review and influence future direction of Council assets in Werneth: Coppice Community Centre	District Team Charitable Trust Committee	Ongoing		Werneth

Werneth Music Rooms Werneth Lifelong Learning Centre				
Support proposals to keep Grange pitch available for community use. Work with local community groups to access external funds.	District Team	March 2019 and beyond		Coldhurst

### Improving health and well-being

Support local people to adopt healthy lifestyles				
Action	By Who?	By When?	Resources needed	In which places?
Develop health and wellbeing advice and activities from community hubs, as appropriate. Oral Health, health checks, exercise classes, walking groups, social activity	District Team	March 2019	Local hubs where appropriate activity can take place	West Oldham
Support the Schools Out For Summer delivery in Fitton Hill – engage young people in positive and healthy activity during the school holidays – incorporating holiday hunger	Community Group Network	School holidays 2018/2019	The Community Group Network members delivering activity Funding for activity	Fitton Hill Hathershaw
Build stronger links with local GP Clusters to adapt and develop local approaches to improve wellbeing	District Team GP Clusters	Ongoing	Capacity to build links and develop partnerships with GPs	West Oldham

### Supporting local community groups

Encourage co-operative activity and build community capacity				
Action	By Who?	By When?	Resources needed	In which places?
Continue a small grant scheme to support local community activity that meets District priorities.	Elected Members and District Team	March 2019	Councillors funding £45,000 Revenue	West Oldham
Werneth women's support and capacity building	Werneth and Freehold Community Development Project	Upto March 2019	Additional capacity at Werneth and Freehold Community Development Project Some Revenue funding needed	Freehold/Werneth
Local community groups to be supported to access other funding streams	District Team and Action Together	Ongoing	Officer time	West Oldham

### Educational Attainment & Employment

Access to schools places for families living in West Oldham				
Action	By Who?	By When?	Resources needed	In which places?

Ensure increased provision of appropriate secondary school places for residents that live around Oldham Town Centre	District Executive Education	Sept 2022	DfE Free School funding for a new school	Oldham Town Centre
---	------------------------------	-----------	--	--------------------

### People feeling safe in their local area

Work with partners and communities to foster safer neighbourhoods				
Action	By Who?	By When?	Resources needed	In which places?
To support local communities to take ownership of shared spaces to improve safety	Community Safety Services	Ongoing	Funding to cover the costs of installing new alleygate schemes £20,000 Capital	Freehold Werneth Coppice
Work with local services, agencies, and partners to monitor community safety issues and develop partnership responses	District Team	Ongoing	Partnership plans and resources	West Oldham

### Housing

Support the development of new affordable housing				
Action	By Who?	By When?	Resources needed	In which places?
Identification and development of vacant sites for new housing	District Executive Housing and Investment	Ongoing		Fitton Hill Hartford Mill – North Werneth